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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 
 

PROJECT:    WEBB PROPERTIES 
PROJECT NO.:   14-10 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 97, BLOCK 2, LOTS 13.22, 35 & 43 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: A. DIACHISHIN & ASSOCIATES 
REVIEW DATE:   26 NOVEMBER 2014 
MEETING DATE:   4 DECEMBER 2014 
  
    

1. Plan sheets should be coordinated throughout the plan set, example being Infiltration Basin Area is 
depicted as grassed island in other sheets. 

 
2. Site landscaping plans must be developed in accordance with Town of Newburgh design standards and 

zoning code.  Landscaping of infiltration basins, internal islands, and site perimeter should be 
developed consistent with other projects within the Town and in conformance with design guidelines. 
 

3. Stormwater management plan and report has been revised to incorporate green infrastructure, run off 
reduction and eliminate previous retaining wall design which was proposed on the adjoining lot.  Porous 
pavement, as well as other infiltration practices, have been incorporated into the plan to conform to 
Town of Newburgh and NYSDEC guidelines.  This office takes no exception to the stormwater report. 
 

4. NYSDOT approval for new access drive is outstanding.   
 

5. County Planning comments should be received for site plan and subdivision. 
 

6. Water system details, notes and hydrants should be coordinated with Town of Newburgh Water 
Department requirements. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

McGoey, Hauser & Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 

 
     
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 




































